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but not so decided an iniprovement as
that iii the cattie; or at least there is
(his difference, that wvhile some of our

czattie wvill compare favorably wvith the
tîest English specimnens, these others
wvil jiot. Sonie pigs exhib)ited ivere of
a lar ge size, andi were said to be of
goodi qtiaýlity."

Fromi these rernarks it wvill be easily
learneci thiat the first Provincial Exhibi-
tion %vas a clccidecîly primitive aflair,
and the country is to be congratulated
on the enormnous advances 'that have
been made in the fift,- thiree years that
have clapsed since it took place. Ac-
cording to tl)e prize list there %vere only
eIev'cn prizes given for horned cattie,
four for sheep, two for pigs, five for
horses, sixteen for horticultural pro-
ducts, twelve for seeds and roots, and
-ten in the ladies' departmient for useful
andl ornamiental %vork. I n doniestic
manufactures, %vooflen and flaxen goocîs
and potteries, there wvere ten, five and
fifteeîn prizeý offered respectively, and
there wvere one or twvo other classes
in wvich prizes wvere also awarded.
.Arn on g the prize-wvinners are to be
noticed the îîames of John Helliweli,
for a Hereiord neifer; Ralph Wade, of
Port Hope, for si-ep; J. G. \'orts, of
Toronto, for piv,,- George Leslie, of
Toronto, for apples;; joseph Pape, of
the sanie city, for celer),; Richard L
Denison, for wvhite turnips; Captain
Alexander Shawv, for spring wvheat; St.
George Scarlett, wvho is still living in
Guelph, for Indian corn; and Miss
Thomison, w~ho also is still living and
residing in Toronto, for a pencil sketch.
On the evening of tlic first dav, at hiaîf-
past seven o'clock,, between 200 and
300o persons sat diown to a public
dipincr iii one of the rooms of the old
Governiment House. The President of
the Association, the late Colonel Ed-
wvard Williami Thomson, presided, and

aogthose present were: Mr. Wil-

of the City; Chief-Justice (afterwards
Sir) John Beverley Robinson ; the Hlon.
Adarn Ferguson, the Hon. Robert
Baldwin, Mr. William Hamilton Mer-
ritt, and others. The toast list %vas a
very lon- one, no less than twvelve

different bodies being toasted, corn-
mencing with Her Majesty the Queen,
and ending with the Press. Iii the
light of recent events tlic following
toast, 'vhich wvas ninth on the list, may
be quoted. It was this: ''Great Bni-
tain and the United States. NIay that
fniendly intercourse wvhich now sub.
sists between the two countries be per-
petuatecl; and mnay tiiere be no nivalry
betwveen themn, other than a desire to
promnote to the greatest ext ent the
prosperity and wvelf are of the citizens
and subjects of their respective coun-
tries."

Iii the sentiments expressed by the
Provincial Agricultural Association
at its first exhibition fifty-three years
ago, on this subject, 1 amn quite sure
that the Ontario Historical Society will
cordially acquiesce.

It wvas decicled when the Provincial
Exhibition wvas inaugurated that it
shouid travel annually frorn town to
town in the Upper Province ; accord-
ingly, in the next year, Harnilton wvas
the place selected, then Cobourg, tlieîî
various other towvns, and in 1852 iL
again camie to Toronto.

The Exhibition of 185- wvas held on
a larg e sp.tce of open grouiîd which
then existed on the spot where now
runs McCaul and the upper portion of
Sirncoe Streets. The principal entrance
wvas situated alniost wvhere Erskine
Church no%% stands, and outside \vas
an immrense space of open -round. It
proved a 'great success during the four
days it was open, sonie 40,000 people
visiting- it. As an instance of how in
the feiv years that elapsed hetween
1846 and tS5 2 the country hiad pros-
pered ; in horned cattle alone no less
than io5 prizzes were awarded in 1852
agrainst eleven in 1846, the principal
classes exhibitecl being Durhams, Dev-
ons, Herefords, and Ayrshires. The
principal prize-takers in these classes
wvere Baron de Longueil, of King-
ston ;Nathan Davis, of York ; Ralph
Wade, of Cobourg; John Howvitt, of
Guelph ; John Wade, of Port Hope;
Colonel Thonson, of Toronto ; J. P.
Gage, of Wellington Square, now Bur-
lingIton ; J. B. Eivart, of Dundas, and


